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MEMORANDUM 
 

 

To:   County Clerks and Registers   

From:  Rob Nichols 

Date:   June 28, 2024  

Subject:   Notice of Sufficiency of Petition Constitutional Initiative Petition Identifier C-05-2023 

 

Dear Clerks and Registrars,  

 

This office is in receipt of all Certificates of Results for the above-referenced petition.  Petitioners needed 

to collect at least 25,591 valid signatures in each of the four petition districts for the petition to be declared 

sufficient.  Based on the examination done by the county election officials, the petition has satisfied the 

statutory and constitutional signature requirements. Please see the summary below of signatures examined 

and verified in each petition district and county:  

 

Valid Signatures 

Petition District No. 1: 29,406 

Petition District No. 2: 34,919 

Petition District No. 3: 32,064 

Petition District No. 4: 31,476 

 

Pursuant to the Secretary of State’s authority under Title 24 of the Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS), and in 

accordance with the NRS 293.1278(2), this office herby determines that the total number of signatures 

validated by the counties is more than 100 percent of the number of valid signatures necessary to declare 

Nevadans for Reproductive Freedom Petition sufficient. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (775) 684-7126.    

         

Respectfully,  

 

Francisco V. Aguilar 

Secretary of State 

 

By: ______________________________ 

                                                                                     Rob Nichols, Administrative Assistant IV 

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-293.html#NRS293Sec1278

